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June 12, 2024 

Ms. Janine Rugas 
Buildzoom.com 
548 Market Street, Suite 14554 
San Francisco, California 94104 

Dear Ms. Rugas: 

Re: June 5, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your June 5, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of Bensenville 
received your request on June 5, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Report of all building permits processed by your department from May 1, 2024 to present" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Permits Issued from May 1, 2024- June 4, 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connect ion with this response. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FOIA@Buildzoom <foia@buildzoom.com> 
Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:58 PM 
FOIA Request 
Request: Building Permit Records 
2016_FOIA_Request_201609221553399871.pdf 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

To whom it may concern, 

I'm writing on behalf of Build zoom to request for a report of all building permits processed by your 
department from May 1, 2024 to present. 

Attached to this email you will find the completed form on your site with details on the types of permits 
we need, as well as the minimum associated information required to fulfill this request. Any additional 
information you store alongside your building permits is greatly appreciated. 

Please note: 
The preferred file type is Searchable PDF, the same format you provided in our previous request. 

We greatly appreciate your help and thank you in advance for your assistance! 

Regards, 
Janine Rugas 

t3wldZoom 
A better way to remodel 
548 Market St. Suite 14554 
San Francisco, CA, 94104 
ww_w,b uildzoo m, CJ:l.ID 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS APP STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 
A/C REPLACEMENT ACTIVE ACTIVE 310 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/01/2024 
RACKING ACTIVE ACTIVE 234 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 05/01/2024 
SITE DEVELOPMENT ACTIVE ACTIVE 1005 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 0S/01/2024 
PAVING, 3 BALLARDS ACTIVE ACTIVE 556 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/02/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE ACTIVE 1112 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/02/2024 
WAREHOUSE REMODEL ACTIVE ACTIVE 796 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/02/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE ACTIVE 700 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 05/03/2024 
RACKING ACTIVE ACTIVE 991 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/03/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 917 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/03/2024 
R/R FURNACE & HEAT PUMP ACTIVE ACTIVE 810 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 05/06/2024 
RE-ROOF FINALED ACTIVE 335 NORTH POPLAR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/06/2024 
DECK ACTIVE ACTIVE 307 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/06/2024 
RE-ROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE ACTIVE ACTIVE 205 WEST BELMONT AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/07/2024 
RE-ROOF, GUTTERS, SIDING HOUSE & GARAGE ACTIVE ACTIVE 328 EAST VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE 05/07/2024 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 912 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/07/2024 
ADD ENTRANCE RAILS STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 243 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 05/07/2024 
FENCE INSTALL ACTIVE ACTIVE 344 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 05/08/2024 
SIGN STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 1047 SOUTH YORK ROAD G BENSENVILLE 05/08/2024 

ROOF RECOVER ACTIVE ACTIVE 1410 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/08/2024 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM UPGRADES ACTIVE ACTIVE 700 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE 05/09/2024 
R/R SIDEWALK & CURB ACTIVE ACTIVE 116 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/09/2024 
SPECIAL USE ACTIVE ACTIVE 500 WEST EASTERN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/09/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE ACTIVE 1000 COMMERCE COURT 101 BENSENVILLE 05/10/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE ACTIVE 148 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/10/2024 
R/R FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 306 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/10/2024 
REMODELING ACTIVE ACTIVE 302 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/10/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE ACTIVE 405 EAST VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE 05/10/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 346 SOUTH HAWTHORNE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
R/R ROOF, GUTTERS & SUFFIT ACTIVE ACTIVE 1006 WEST TWIN OAKS STREET BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
R/R WATER HEATER ACTIVE ACTIVE 845 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 613 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY & GARAGE SIDING STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 114 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
REPLACE OF STADIUM SCORE BORD ACTIVE ACTIVE 1000 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE ACTIVE 700 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 

ACTIVE ACTIVE 736 BIRGINAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/13/2024 



SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 0S/14/2024 
CONCRETE WORK ACTIVE ACTIVE 240 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 383 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
DRAIN TILE ACTIVE ACTIVE 227 SOUTH MARION STREET BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
RE-ROOF, GUTTERS ACTIVE ACTIVE 727SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 626 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
DRIVEWAY ACTIVE ACTIVE 1222 WEST ELMHURST STREET BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE ACTIVE 1125 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 3 EAST PINE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/14/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 724 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/15/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE ACTIVE 700 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE 05/15/2024 
R/R AC UNIT ACTIVE ACTIVE 323 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/15/2024 
PLUMBING WORK, REPAIRS ACTIVE ACTIVE 2 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/15/2024 
CONCRETE PATCHING ACTIVE ACTIVE 860 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/16/2024 
INTRIOR ALTERATION ACTIVE ACTIVE 1071 EAST WAVELAND AVENUE FRANKLIN PARK 05/16/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 404 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/16/2024 
DEMO, NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVE ACTIVE 214 WALNUT STREET 05/16/2024 
UNIT RENOVATION ACTIVE ACTIVE 1043 SOUTH YORK ROAD 102 BENSENVILLE 05/17/2024 
A/C REPLACEMENT ACTIVE ACTIVE 317 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/17/2024 
SPRAY BOOTH ACTIVE ACTIVE 300 FRONTIER WAY BENSENVILLE 05/17/2024 
ABOVE GROUND POOL ACTIVE ACTIVE 160 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 05/17/2024 
R/R AC RTU ACTIVE ACTIVE 252 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 05/17/2024 
BURGLAR ALARM INSTALL STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/20/2024 
R/R CONCRETE PAD ACTIVE ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET A BENSENVILLE 05/20/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 352 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/20/2024 
NEW CONSTRUCTION ACTIVE ACTIVE 220 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/20/2024 
R/R ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 32 EAST DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 1014 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
R/R FURNACE ACTIVE ACTIVE 1302 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
R/R WITH PAVERS: DRIVEWAY, SERVICE WALK & PATIO ACTIVE ACTIVE 32 EAST DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
DEMO ACTIVE ACTIVE 705 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
PARKING LOT REPAIRS ACTIVE ACTIVE 600 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/21/2024 
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE ACTIVE 201 WEST JAMES STREET BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
SOFFIT, FASCIA, GUTTERS, DOWNSPOUTS ACTIVE ACTIVE 617 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
ADD SPRINKLER HEADS ACTIVE ACTIVE 847 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
SPRINKLER UPDATES ACTIVE ACTIVE 819 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 



SINGLE FAMILY HOME STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 185 WEST MASSEL COURT BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE ACTIVE 141 BERNICE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE ACTIVE 1156 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/22/2024 
PAVING UNLOADING PAD ACTIVE ACTIVE 428 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/23/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/23/2024 
NEW CONCRETE PAD, CHILLER FOR NEW PRESS ACTIVE ACTIVE 855 WEST GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 05/28/2024 
NEW FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 327 HAWTHORNE 05/28/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 1004 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
ROOF CANCELLED ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
NEW FENCE & CONCRETE WALKWAY & PATIO STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 610 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
ABOVE GROUND POOL ACTIVE ACTIVE 406 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
DEMO CELL TOWER ACTIVE ACTIVE 1069 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/29/2024 
R/R A/C ACTIVE ACTIVE 1019 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 05/30/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE ACTIVE 1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/30/2024 
SIGN ACTIVE ACTIVE 1601 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 05/30/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE ACTIVE 1038 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 05/31/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE ACTIVE 730 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 05/31/2024 
ELECTRICAL PANEL ACTIVE ACTIVE 252 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 05/31/2024 
POOL ACTIVE ACTIVE 1018 SOUTH DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVILLE 05/31/2024 
NEW GAS LINE ACTIVE ACTIVE 810 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 05/31/2024 
A/C REPLACEMENT ACTIVE ACTIVE 323 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE ACTIVE 180 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE ACTIVE 2 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
ADD DEVICES TO MAKE ADA COMPLIANT ACTIVE ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
ELECTRICAL WORK, R/R COFFEE BREWERS ACTIVE ACTIVE 1156 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
CATCH BASIN, ASPHALT PATCH ACTIVE ACTIVE 464 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
SIGN VARIATION ACTIVE ACTIVE 1225 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 
BASEMENT REMODEL STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 246 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 
SECOND LEVEL ADDITION STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 251 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 
R/R CONCRETE & STORM SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 
NEW SIGN STAFF REVIEW ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET A BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 
ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE ACTIVE 810 SOUTH RIVER FOREST DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 


